UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

Undergraduate Council
Agenda for November 9™, 2009

TO: Members, Undergraduate Council
FROM: Michael LeVan, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, November 9", 2009, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080

Approval of minutes of the October 26", 2009 meeting
Announcements
3. Old Business
a) Anatomy of a Syllabus Updates
b) UGC Operating procedures committee
New Business
New course/curriculum proposals for review
a) New Course Proposals
J CLT3510 - Fictional Rome
o HUM3281 — Introduction to Cultural Studies
. HUM4471 — Cultural Periods and Styles
. NUR4465L — Maternal and Pediatric Nursing Care Clinical
. NUR4807C — Leadership & Education Transitions for RNs
b)  Minor/Certificate/Track/Concentration Changes

. Nursing RN-MS program changes

c) Substantive Changes

6. New course/curriculum proposals for assignment
a) HUMA4396 - Places, Spaces, and Regions
b) HUMA4934 — Issues in Cultural Theory


http://www.ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0708/NursingASMSRNMSProgChanges.pdf

